



Dave Bauer

Owner, Bauer Property Management LLC
Dickinson, ND

Education

Western Washington University, Bellingham, WA (1982-1984)
BA, Business Administration
Grays Harbor Community College, Aberdeen, WA (1980-1982)
Associate Science

Professional Experience

Owner, Bauer Property Management LLC (1997-Present)
Owner, Silver Oak LLC (1994-Present)
Territory Sales, Sysco Foods (1994-1997)
Route Sales, Boyd Coffee Co. (1989-1994)
Executone Telecommunications (1988-1989)
Motorola Communications (1987-1988)
Assistant Manager, Kmart Corporation (1985-1987)

Background

Dave Bauer's primary goal in business is to bring value to his clients through hard work, commitment, and continuing education. For the past 21 years his property management business has grown from a start of 200 units to the present day total of 716 units within Dickinson.

One of Dave's other goals is to pass along the knowledge, character qualities, and perseverance necessary to be "successful" in business and in life, all of which he clearly reflects in both areas.

Personal Information

Dave and his wife Lyndell have been married 34 years. They have three grown children, and are expecting their second grandchild in early 2019.

